
 
 

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE 
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  
PATHS & TRAILS SUBCOMMITTEE 

Notice and Agenda 
 

8:30 A.M. 
Tuesday, February 2, 2021 

Meeting will be held electronically and remotely 

Until further notice Path and Trails Subcommittee meetings are being held electronically. While 
physical facilities are not open to the public, Path and Trails Subcommittee meetings are available 
on Scottsdale’s YouTube channel to allow the public to virtually attend and listen/view the meeting 
in progress. 

1. Go to ScottsdaleAZ.gov, search “live stream”  

2. Click on “Scottsdale YouTube Channel”  

3. Scroll to “Upcoming live streams”  

4. Select the applicable meeting 

 
Public Comment 
Only written comments submitted electronically are being accepted.  To be considered, please 
submit your written Public Comment on an agenda item at least 90 minutes before the meeting’s 
scheduled time to the following link: https://www.scottsdaleaz.gov/boards/transportation-
commission/public-comment 
 
However, Arizona State Law prohibits the Path and Trails Subcommittee from discussing or 
taking action on an item that is not on the prepared agenda.   
 
Call to Order   

1. Roll Call 
Donald Anderson, Vice Chair – Transportation Commission 
Kent B. Lall, Commissoner – Transportation Commission 
William Levie, Subcommittee Member  
Kyle Davis, Subcommittee Member 
John Doering, Commissioner- Parks and Recreation Commission 

 
2. Approval of Meeting Minutes ........................................................................................Action 

Approval of the Regular meeting minutes of December 8, 2020  
 

https://www.scottsdaleaz.gov/boards/transportation-commission/public-comment
https://www.scottsdaleaz.gov/boards/transportation-commission/public-comment


SCOTTSDALE TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
PATHS & TRAILS SUBCOMMITTEE 
Regular Meeting 
February 2, 2021 
Page 2 of 2 

  Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation by contacting Frances 
Cookson at 480-312-7637.  Requests should be made 24 hours in advance, or as early as 
possible, to allow time to arrange the accommodation.  For TYY users, the Arizona Relay Service 
(1-800-367-8939) may also contact Frances Cookson at 480-312-7637. 

3. Approval of Path & Trails Subcommittee Annual Report ............................................Action 
Approval of the Path & Trails Subcommittee Annual Report 

4. 2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report .................................................... Information 
Information on 2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collison Report – David Smith, Senior Traffic 
Engineer 

5. 70th Street Neighborhood Bikeway ......................................... Presentation and Discussion 
Update on 70th Street Neighborhood Bikeway – Susan Conklu, Senior Transportation Planner 

6. Old Town Bicycle Master Plan ................................................ Presentation and Discussion 
Update on Old Town Bicycle Master Plan – Susan Conklu, Senior Transportation Planner 

7. Other Transportation Projects and Programs Status ......................................... Information 
Status of projects and programs – Susan Conklu, Senior Transportation Planner 

8. Subcommittee Identification of Future Agenda Items ......................................... Discussion 
Subcommittee members may identify items or topics of interest for future Subcommittee 

meetings 

9. Adjournment



DRAFT SUMMARIZED MINUTES 
 

    CITY OF SCOTTSDALE 
 TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 PATHS & TRAILS SUBCOMMITTEE 

 
 TUESDAY, DECEMBER 8, 2020 

  
Meeting Held Electronically 

 
   

CALL TO ORDER 
 
The meeting of the Paths & Trails Subcommittee was called to order at 8:30 a.m.  A formal roll 
call confirmed the presence of Subcommittee members as noted below.   

  
1. ROLL CALL 
 
PRESENT: Donald Anderson, Chair – Transportation Commission  
 John Doering, Commissioner – Parks and Recreation Commission 
 William Levie, Subcommittee Member 
 
ABSENT: Kent Lall, Commissioner – Transportation Commission 
 Kyle Davis, Subcommittee Member 
 
  
STAFF:  Susan Conklu, Senior Transportation Planner 
  Dave Meinhart, Transportation Planning Manager  
  Mark Melnychenko, Transportation and Streets Director 
  Greg Davies, Senior Transportation Planner 
  Francis Cookson, Staff Contact 
  Mariah Maindonald, Administrative Assistant Supervisor 
 
   
 
 
2. INTRODUCTION OF NEW MEMBERS OF THE PATH AND TRAILS BACKGROUND 
 
Susan Conklu, Senior Transportation Planner, welcomed new members and provided a brief 
overview of the Subcommittee.  Members of the subcommittee provided brief overviews on their 
backgrounds.  Mark Melnychenko, Transportation and Streets Director, Dave Meinhart, 
Transportation Planning Manager and Greg Davies, Senior Transportation Planner, introduced 
themselves and welcomed new members. 
 



Paths & Trails Subcommittee  
December 8, 2020 
Page 2 
 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 
 
Chair Anderson called for modifications and approval of the minutes.  There were no changes. 
 
COMMISSIONER DOERING MOVED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 6, 
2020 MEETING AS PRESENTED.  SUBCOMMITTEE MEMBER LEVIE SECONDED THE 
MOTION, WHICH CARRIED 3-0 WITH CHAIR ANDERSON, COMMISSIONER DOERING AND 
SUBCOMMITTEE MEMBER LEVIE VOTING IN THE AFFIRMATIVE WITH NO DISSENTING 
VOTES.   
 
 
4. TRAIL MAINTENANCE OUTREACH PROGRAM 
 
Ms. Conklu stated that the City currently has 144 miles of existing non-Preserve trails, with 180 
additional planned trails in the Master Plan.  These are typically located in City right-of ways or 
fall within easements across private property.  These can be single property owners or HOAs.  
For maintenance responsibilities, Scottsdale Revised Code states that the owner of property 
adjacent to the right-of-way shall conduct routine property maintenance to keep the property and 
adjacent right-of-way in an orderly and safe condition.  The owner of property adjacent to the 
right-of-way shall maintain the property so that it does not interfere with public uses of the right-
of-way.  Code Enforcement handles issues that arise from these requirements.  To report issues, 
residents can access the scottsdaleaz.gov portal, under “Report a problem.”  The process for 
reporting an issue via the portal was reviewed.  There is a requirement for a minimum of 10 feet 
of overhead clearance from tree limbs.  Mature vegetation within three feet of both sides of the 
path should not grow higher than three feet tall.   
 
Common issues on existing trails include:  
 

• Overgrown vegetation 
• Obstructions such as gates, fences, walls, mailboxes, new landscaping 
• Illicit discharge from swimming pools causing erosion of trail tread 
• Placement of landscaping rock 
• New driveways with concrete or pavers 
• Damage caused by work trucks during home construction or remodeling 
• Addition of unpermitted signage 

 
In order to keep the public informed on the requirements, Transportation staff plan to develop and 
execute a communication plan to inform, educate, and facilitate property owner fulfillment of their 
responsibility to maintain trail easements that run through or are adjacent to their property.  The 
communication plan will include outreach through such channels as local media, social media, 
City communications (news feed, update newsletter, utility inserts, Scottsdale Video Network), 
the Paths & Trails webpage, and targeted mailing. The plan will also include coordination with 
Citizen Service staff to develop an engagement program. 
 
Next steps include creating a schedule to implement the plan followed by looking at near-term 
and long-term solutions. 
 
Chair Anderson asked about the average width of the trails.  Ms. Conklu said it varies.  New 
primary trails may be 10 to 12 feet wide, secondary trails 8 to 10 feet and local neighborhood trails 
6 feet. 



Paths & Trails Subcommittee  
December 8, 2020 
Page 3 
 
 
Chair Anderson asked if there is a program for staff to police the trails over a given period of time.  
Ms. Conklu stated that there was an update in October on trail inventory, whereby staff or interns 
will be walking the trails, documenting conditions and taking photos.  Aside from these efforts, the 
City relies on citizens to report issues. 
 
 
5. BIKE AND PEDESTRIAN COUNTS 
 
Ms. Conklu stated that there are many benefits to collecting bicycle and pedestrian data. Cities 
have been collecting vehicular and transit data for decades and only recently has bicycle and 
pedestrian data been added to the programs.  This is partly because new technology has emerged 
over the last few years.  Capturing accurate data allows the City to justify system expansions, 
improvements or to seek grant funding.  Bicycle and pedestrian counting is considered one of the 
“5 Es” in measuring the City’s bike friendliness by the League of American Bicyclists.   It also 
helps with education and enforcement.  Accurate data bolsters efforts for funding on a federal, 
local and regional basis. 
 
Historically, cities have relied on American Community Survey (ACS) data on Journey to Work 
for a snapshot of bicycle usage, however this data fails to capture all other types of bike trips and 
provides no information on where or when trips take place.  In addition, the margin for error in the 
ACS data is high. In 2013, Maricopa Association of Governments (MAG) hired ChenRyan 
Associates to conduct a regional bicycle count.  This included 44 regional sites counted using 
pneumatic tube technology and 84 sites were counted manually.  Scottsdale had four manual 
sites and two automated.  The table of result counts was reviewed.  In 2020, MAG launched its 
annual regional count program, which will look at 500 locations in the region consisting of 78 
percent intersections, 12 percent road segments and 10 percent along paths.   
 
Scottsdale’s first automated EcoCounter was added with the Crosscut Canal Bridge and Path 
project south of McDowell.  This provides connectivity through the neighborhood connection to 
Bellevue.  The City is capturing east/west movements across the bridge.  In the past month, the 
counters identified over 2,500 people walking.  In March 2020, staff identified eight locations to 
install permanent bike and pedestrian counters.  In addition, two mobile counters will be deployed 
at various locations to provide short-term data.  The City will share the data with MAG for its 
regional counts. 
 
Chair Anderson noted that the Crosscut Canal counter utilizes sensors in the path as well as 
electronic counters.  He asked whether the counter counts both pedestrian and bicycles, 
necessitating the need to subtract the bicycle count.  Ms. Conklu stated that the program 
calculates automatically, deducting the loops for the cyclists.  It also provides the direction of 
travel.  Mr. Davies added that the EcoCounter has specific algorithms, with a beam that identifies 
the direction of travel of the pedestrian or cyclist.  
 
Subcommittee Member Levie noted that at the last meeting, there were discussions about 
beginning improvements in sections along the greenbelt.  He asked if this data is being used to 
prioritize or schedule this work.  Mr. Meinhart said that presentation was for a proposed CIP 
project.  They do not yet know if there will be funding to move forward.  The focus is to take the 
older, narrow sections of pathway, widening and reconstructing them.  The priority is tied to the 
age and quality of the pavement. 
 



Paths & Trails Subcommittee  
December 8, 2020 
Page 4 
 
 
Chair Anderson asked about the typical cost of installation of a mobile counter.  Ms. Conklu stated 
that the permanent counters cost approximately $5,700, however, she does not immediately recall 
the cost of the mobile counters.  The City did use its on-call contractor for installation.  Total cost 
of labor, equipment and materials for eight permanent and two mobile units was approximately 
$140,000.  Chair Anderson inquired as to the source of funding.  Ms. Conklu stated that in this 
case, they used bikeway program annual funding.   
 
 
6. OTHER TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS AND PROGRAM STATUS 
 
Ms. Conklu stated that the City recently completed modifications to the crosswalk in the northeast 
corner of Shea Boulevard and 64th Street to improve bike access to the neighborhood street 
running along 64th Street and Cholla.  The project filled the only gap in an otherwise six-mile bike 
lane from Northern Avenue to Bell Road along 64th Street.  Chair Anderson asked if the 
improvements required extension of the box culvert.  Mr. Meinhart said this was discussed as an 
option, however it would have significantly increased costs.  There were also concerns regarding 
the hydraulics of the structure. 
 
Ms. Conklu addressed the 70th Street Neighborhood Bikeway Study, which consists of the 
corridor from Roosevelt and Continental at the southern boundary with Tempe up to the Old Town 
area.  It has been funded by MAG to come up with ideas alternatives, including public outreach 
on this two and a half mile corridor.  The goal is to connect several different neighborhoods and 
create a low stress route.  The community input page has been available on the City’s bikeway 
study page.  The virtual open house allowed users access to videos and slides other information 
and resources.  Now that the virtual open house has ended, the site provides more detail about 
the project overview, reading materials, timeline and FAQs.  Next steps include preparation of the 
second open house and consultant finalization of the report for staff. 
 
The Old Town Bicycle Master Plan is in process, funded in large part with a grant from MAG.  The 
consultants are preparing the first virtual open house for this plan.  The goals include looking at 
bike infrastructure, identifying gaps and opportunities to improve connectivity and comfort, 
increasing active transportation to and through Old Town.  The plan is scheduled for completion 
in March, 2021. 
 
Osborn Road Complete Street is at 60 percent design, consisting of the area from Hayden to 
Scottsdale Road. 
 
Transcriber’s note: Audio cuts out periodically in this section with comments unable to be 
captured. 
 
Ms. Conklu stated that E-Scooter proposed code updates are tentatively scheduled to go before 
City Council in January of 2021.  Current and proposed regulations can be found on the City’s 
website.  Ordinances will be updated for language and consistency.  New regulations include the 
Transportation Safety Zone disallowing riding bicycles, ebikes or scooters on sidewalks.  There 
would also be restricted hours for renting devices.  A draft ordinance is being developed to 
address licensing for companies with shared devices.  Another proposed change to the ordinance 
would be that devices would only be allowed to be parked in bike racks. 
 



Paths & Trails Subcommittee  
December 8, 2020 
Page 5 
 
 
The Transportation Department put together a team to develop guidelines and will evaluate 
requests for outdoor dining extensions.  More cities are doing this in response to the pandemic, 
to allow more spacing and distancing, some on a temporary basis. 
 
Greg Davies won the award for Outstanding Commuter by Valley Metro in the category of bicyclist 
or walker.  Mr. Davies commutes 12 miles to work each way on his bicycle.  He will reach his 
annual goal this year of 6,000 miles, saving more than $810 in gas and preventing 3,000 pounds 
of greenhouse gas emissions.  Another staff person in van pools received an award for the 
multiuse commuter category.  The City won overall for most livable city. 
 
The City is currently holding recruitment for a senior transportation planner, with the posting 
closing December 21st. 
 
 
7. SUBCOMMITTEE IDENTIFICATION OF FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
Ms. Conklu stated that the February agenda currently includes three items.  This will be likely 
reduced to two items, after internal discussion. 
 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no further business to discuss, being duly moved by Commissioner Doering and seconded 
by Subcommittee Member Levie, the meeting adjourned at 9:47 a.m. 

AYES: Chair Anderson, Commissioner Doering, Subcommittee Member Levie. 

NAYS: None 

 
SUBMITTED BY: 

eScribers, LLC 

 
*NOTE:   These are summary action meeting minutes only.  A complete copy of the 
audio/video recording is available at http://www.scottsdaleaz.gov/boards/Transp.asp 

http://www.scottsdaleaz.gov/boards/Transp.asp


 
Paths & Trails Subcommittee Annual Report  
Prepared by Mariah Maindonald, on January 5, 2021 
Approved by the Transportation Commission on January 21, 2021 
Web Site Address: www.ScottsdaleAZ.gov/boards/PathsTrailsSubcommittee 
 

 
 
Number of Meetings Held:  4  Public Comments: 0 
 
Major Topics of Discussion / Action Taken: 
 Presentation, Discussion and Recommendation on Capital Improvement Project Accounts 

February 
 Presentation and Discussion on 68th Street and Thomas Road Projects February 
 Presentation, Discussion and Recommendation on Capital Improvement Project Accounts 

August  
 Presentation and Discussion on Bicycle Friendly Community Update August 
 Presentation and Discussion on Non-Preserve Trail Program and Trail Inventory Projects 

October 
 Presentation and Discussion on Indian Bend Wash Path Phase I Renovation, Proposed CIP 

Project October 
 Information on Introduction of new members December 
 Presentation and Discussion on Trail Maintenance Outreach Plan December 
 Presentation and Discussion on Bike and Pedestrian Counts December 
 
Current Member Attendance: 
Member Name, Title Present Absent  Service Dates 
Donald Anderson, Vice Chair Trans. Comm.  1   0 From December to December 
Kyle Davis, Subcommittee Member  3   1 From January to December 
George Ertel, Transportation Commissioner  3   0 From January to October 
Michael Kuzel, Transportation Commissioner  3   0 From January to December 
Kent B. Lall, Transportation Commissioner  0   1 From December to December 
William Levie, Subcommittee Member  4   0 From January to December 
Jason Watton, Parks & Recreation Commissioner  1  1 From January to October 
*Ertel and Watton resigned in October and were replaced by Anderson and Lall in December. 
 
Background:   The Paths & Trails Subcommittee (formerly known as the Trails Sub-Committee) 
was formed on March 18, 2010 as a result of the updated Transportation Commission Ordinance 
approved by City Council on November 3, 2009.  The Sub-Committee consisted of two 
Transportation Commissioners who are appointed by the Transportation Commission Chair, and 
two non-Commission members who are appointed by City Council.  The Trails Sub-Committee was 
established to advise the Transportation Commission as a whole and provide a public forum for 
issues surrounding paths and trails outside of the boundary of Scottsdale’s McDowell Sonoran 
Preserve.   
 
The Trails Sub-Committee at their meeting of December 6, 2013, and the Transportation 
Commission at their meeting of December 19, 2013, recommended that the City Council adopt a 
revised Ordinance No. 4148.  At the City Council meeting of April 29, 2014, the Council adopted the 
Revised Ordinance No. 4148 that primarily changed the name of the Trails Sub-Committee to the 

http://www.scottsdaleaz.gov/boards/PathsTrailsSubcommittee


“Paths & Trails Subcommittee” and increased the membership of the Paths & Trails Subcommittee 
to include a Parks & Recreation Commission representative. 
 
Subcommittees:   N/A. 
 
Ethics Training:  Yes; online ethics training was completed by all members of the Subcommittee by 
February 2, 2021.   
 
Selected Officers: Yes. At the Transportation Commission meeting on November 19, 2020 
Commissioner Anderson was appointed as Chair and Commissioner Lall was appointed to serve as 
members of the Path & Trails Subcommittee.  
 
Reviewed Bylaws/City Code:  Yes.  As noted above, the Trails Sub-Committee at their meeting of 
December 6, 2013, and the Transportation Commission at their meeting of December 19, 2013, 
recommended that the City Council adopt a revised Ordinance No. 4148.  At the City Council 
meeting of April 29, 2014, the Council adopted the Revised Ordinance No. 4148 that primarily 
changed the name of the Trails Sub-Committee to the “Paths & Trails Subcommittee” and increased 
the membership of the Paths & Trails Subcommittee to include a Parks & Recreation Commission 
representative. 
 
Anticipated Key Issues: 
 
Future Significant Work Products: 
 
Upcoming Opportunities, Challenges, or Outcomes 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

Report Approved on:  



 
SCOTTSDALE PATHS AND TRAILS SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT  
 
To: Paths and Trails Subcommittee 
From: David R. Smith, Senior Traffic Engineer 
Subject: Final Draft Bicycle & Pedestrian Collision Report 
Meeting Date: February 2, 2021 
 
 
Action:    Information and Discussion 
 
Purpose: 
Review and discuss the Draft Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report prepared by Traffic 
Engineering.  The Transportation Commission has requested that a collision report be prepared 
by the Transportation Department focusing on the bicycle and pedestrian modes within the city of 
Scottsdale.  
 
Background: 
Traffic Engineering Section, now a key piece of the consolidated Transportation and Streets 
Department, has produced a Traffic Volume and Collision Report every other year since 1986. 
The reports contain traffic volume and vehicular collision data collected over a two-year period for 
the major street segments and intersections in the City of Scottsdale. The data is used to 
determine which street segments and intersections have the highest number of collisions and the 
highest collision rates. From this list, segments and intersections are selected to perform safety 
audits to determine what traffic control or construction options are available to improve safety. 
 
The Transportation Commission has requested that a bicycle and pedestrian collision report be 
prepared in a similar fashion to identify where these collisions are occurring and under what 
conditions. The purpose of the analysis would be to use the data to identify the causes of these 
collisions and to improve safety for these non-motorized modes of transportation. The primary 
difference between this analysis and the vehicular report is that the number of bicycle and 
pedestrian collisions are much lower during a given year than vehicle collisions.  
 
Traffic Engineering staff has prepared a draft Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report. Collision 
reports for the five-year period from 2014 through 2018 that involved either bicycles or pedestrians 
were identified in the City of Scottsdale collision database. These reports were compared to the 
collision reports in the Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) database for the same 
period that noted either bicycle or pedestrian involvement. An extensive vetting process was 
undertaken to verify which collisions actually involved either bicycles or pedestrians.  Once the 
vetting process was concluded, over six hundred fifty police collision reports were reviewed to 
glean information about the specifics of each collision.  
 
Prior to reviewing the collision reports, staff determined what data associated with the collisions 
would need to be extracted from the reports to outline what the conditions were when the collision 
occurred, how the collision occurred, where the collision occurred, and who or what was 
responsibility for the collision. The severity of the injury was also included, and whether there was 
a violation or impairment involved in the cause of the collision. Extracting this data was a very 
time-consuming process. 
 

 



Paths and Trails Subcommittee 
February 2, 2021 
2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report 
Page 2 of 7 
 
The following text and figures provide a brief summary of the type of important information 
contained in the full report prepared by staff. 
 
Bicycle Collision Summary: 
There were 378 collisions involving bicycles during this five-year period. The highest number of 
collisions, 88, occurred in 2014. The age groups of the bicyclists with the highest percentage of 
collisions were 26 to 35 and 46 to 55 years old, both with eighteen percent of the total number of 
collisions. The highest number of collisions based on type of traffic control was at a signalized 
intersection, or 45% of all bicycle collisions report. This information is shown in Figures 1-3. 
 

 
 

 
 
                                               
 
 

 
 
 

Figure 1 

Figure 2 



Paths and Trails Subcommittee 
February 2, 2021 
2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report 
Page 3 of 7 
 
 

 
 

 
    

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
With respect to the causes and behaviors associated with the bicycle collisions, the following 
results were determined:  

• 378 bicycle collisions– an average of 76 collisions annually 
• 50 serious injuries and 3 fatalities 
• Bicycle collisions accounted for 1.7% of all collisions over the 5-years 
• 15% of bicyclists were individuals under the age of 18  
• 78% of bicycle collisions occurred during daylight 
• Only 4% of bicycle collisions involved a party that was impaired 
• 42% of bicycle collisions did not result in any violation  
• The highest reported violation was riding in the opposite direction of traffic (22%) 
• 80% of collisions involving bicyclists occurred within 150-feet of an intersection 
• Bicycle collisions occurred most frequently between 3 PM and 6 PM and on Tuesdays 
• October had the highest number of bicycle collisions with 45 
• 44% of all bicycle collisions occurred while the motorist was making a right-hand turn 
• 33% of bicycle collisions occurred at uncontrolled locations and another 45% occurred at 

a signalized location 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 3 



Paths and Trails Subcommittee 
February 2, 2021 
2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report 
Page 4 of 7 
 
 
Pedestrian Collision Summary: 
There were 281 collisions involving pedestrians during this five-year period. The highest number 
of collisions, 71, occurred in 2016. The age group of the pedestrians with the highest percentage 
of collisions were 26 to 35 years old with twenty (20) percent of the total number of collisions; the 
18 to 25 years old age group had eighteen (18) percent. Information is depicted in Figures 4-5. 
 
                
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 4 

Figure 5 



Paths and Trails Subcommittee 
February 2, 2021 
2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report 
Page 5 of 7 
 
 
 
With respect to the causes and behaviors associated with the pedestrian collisions, the following 
results were determined and some of the results are shown in Figures 6-8:  

•   281 pedestrian collisions– an average of 56 collisions annually 
•   63 serious injuries and 19 fatalities 
•   Pedestrian collisions accounted for 1.3% of all collisions over the 5-years 
•  11% of pedestrians were individuals under the age of 18  
•  55% of pedestrian collisions occurred during daylight 
•  16% of pedestrian collisions involved a party that was impaired 
•  55% of pedestrian collisions did not result in any violation  
•  The highest reported violation was not using a crosswalk (where one existed, 21%) 
•  57% of pedestrian collisions within 150-feet of an intersection occurred while crossing in 

 a marked crosswalk 
•  48% of pedestrian collisions beyond 150-feet of an intersection occurred by crossing  

 midblock 
• Pedestrian collisions occurred most frequently between 3 PM and 6 PM and on 

Wednesdays 
• March had the highest number of bicycle collisions with 36 
• 52% of all pedestrian collisions were categorized as the driver being at-fault 
• 44% of pedestrian collisions occurred at uncontrolled locations  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Figure 6 



Paths and Trails Subcommittee 
February 2, 2021 
2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report 
Page 6 of 7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 7 

Figure 8 



Paths and Trails Subcommittee 
February 2, 2021 
2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report 
Page 7 of 7 
 
Report Summary:  
The draft Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision report is available for the Paths and Trails 
Subcommittee Members to review. The draft document summarizes all the collision data collected 
and explains the conditions and actions related to these collisions using graphs, pie charts, maps, 
and a report narrative. Staff is seeking feedback from the Subcommittee Members as to the 
content and formatting of the data as well as whether there is some analysis that is missing that 
should be incorporated into a final version of the report. 
 
The goal of the report is to provide an additional screening tool for practitioners, similar to the 
biennial Traffic Volume and Collision Report. Staff will review the data to determine if there are 
any collision trends that can be addressed by new traffic control or modifying existing traffic 
control. The information will also be utilized to inform and educate the public to improve travel 
behaviors.  
 
Next Steps: 
Staff is requesting feedback from the Subcommittee, if any, to incorporate this into the draft 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report.  Feedback has already been received from 
Transportation Commission.  The next step is for Staff to finalize the report.   
 
It is anticipated that a final version of the report will be completed by the end of the first quarter of 
2021. 
 
 
Staff Contact:  David R. Smith, 480-312-7613, drsmith@scottsdaleaz.gov  

mailto:drsmith@scottsdaleaz.gov


2020 Bicycle and 
Pedestrian 
Collision Report 
City of Scottsdale – Paths and Trails Subcommittee

2/2/2021

1

Presenter
Presentation Notes




Presentation Agenda
• Introduction 
• Purpose
• “Recent” history of the report
• Creating the report itself
• Report Sections
• Cover some of the data for each mode
• Comparisons 
• Next Steps

2



Purpose
1. Screening tool and complement 

similar resources utilized by the 
Transportation Department such 
as the biennial Traffic Volume and 
Collision Report

2. Identify locations for road safety 
assessments and traffic control 
device review

3. Assist in identifying locations of 
latent demand for possible 
deployment of PHB, RRFB, and 
other traffic control

3

(Draft)



Purpose
4. Identify locations/corridors for CIP investment

5. Assist with identifying improvements necessary with private 
development

6. Better, more targeted education and/or enforcement
7. Influence the design of new facilities

8. Satisfy a prior request of the Transportation Commission and 
desire of Management and Staff

4



History
• Last “update” in 2008 Transportation Master Plan

• Other agencies providing similar data

5



6

Creating the Report
• Arizona Crash Reports directly from Scottsdale Police Department

• Manually analyzed and processed data for reporting

• Benefits to reviewing reports manually



Report Sections

Table of Contents
Introduction
Facts at a Glance
5-Year Collison History: Total by Mode
Collision Data
Bicycle & Pedestrian

Collision Maps
Bicycle & Pedestrian

Arizona Crash Reporting Form
Definitions

7



Report Sections
Five Year Trend of Collisions: Bicycle Collisions

Age and Gender
Light Condition
Day of Week and Time of Day and Month
Violation/Behavior 
Impairment
Drivers Intended Movement Prior to Collision
Action/Location of Bicycle (for collisions within 
150-feet of an intersection)
Action/Location of Bicycle (for collisions over 
150-feet of an intersection)

8

Traffic Control at Location of Collisions
Manner of Collision
Collisions on Public Property and Private 
Property
Injury Severity for Bicyclist 
Location of Bicyclist Crossing
Primary Fault in Collision



Report Sections
Five Year Trend of Collisions: Pedestrian Collisions

Age and Gender
Light Condition
Day of Week and Time of Day and Month
Violation/Behavior 
Impairment
Drivers Intended Movement Prior to Collision
Action/Location of Pedestrian (for collisions 
within 150-feet of an intersection)
Action/Location of Pedestrian (for collisions 
over 150-feet of an intersection)

9

Traffic Control at Location of Collisions
Direction of Impact on Pedestrian
Collisions on Public Property and Private 
Property
Injury Severity for Pedestrian 
Location of Pedestrian Crossing
Primary Fault in Collision
Pedestrian “Riding” Device



Report 
Sections -

Maps

10



11

Bicycle Collision Statistics



…  There were 378 bicycle collisions– an average of 76 collisions annually

…  These included 50 serious injuries and 3 fatalities

…  Bicycle collisions accounted for 1.7% of all collisions over the 5-years

…  15% of bicyclists were individuals under the age of 18 

…  78% of bicycle collisions occurred during daylight

…  Only 4% of bicycle collisions involved a party that was impaired

…  42% of bicycle collisions did not result in any violation 

12

Some Notable Facts: 
Bicycle Collisions



13

Pedestrian Collision Statistics

54 51

71

48

57

20
16

22

10
15

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

N
um

be
r o

f C
ol

lis
io

ns

Five-Year Trend of Pedestrian Collisions

Total Collisions Fatal & Serious Injury Collisions



Some Notable Facts: 
Pedestrian  Collisions

…  There were 281 pedestrian collisions– an average of 56 collisions annually

…  These included 63 serious injuries and 19 fatalities

…  Pedestrian collisions accounted for 1.3% of all collisions over the 5-years

…  11% of pedestrians were individuals under the age of 18 

…  55% of pedestrian collisions occurred during daylight

…  16% of pedestrian collisions involved a party that was impaired

…  55% of pedestrian collisions did not result in any violation 

14



City of Scottsdale 
vs…

15

1842 1.42% 217 11.8% 1275 1.0% 30 2.35%
56 1.30% 4 6.7% 76 1.7% 0.6 0.70%

** Of all pedestrian crashes

State of Arizona (2019*)
City of Scottsdale (2014-18 ave)

Statewide

*Source: 2019 ADOT Crash Facts

Pedestrian Collisions **Pedestrian Fatals & Rate Pedacycle Collisions Pedacycle Fatals & Rate

Bicycle 
Collisions

Per 100K (pop) Bicycle Fatals Per 100K (pop)

457 29 11 0.245
76 29 0.6 0.232

2014 City of Phoenix population ~  1,557,000

2019 City of Scottsdale population ~ 258,069

City of Phoenix

City of Phoenix (2014*)
City of Scottsdale (2014-18 ave)
*Source: 2014 COP Bicycle Collision Report

Ped Collisions Per 100K (pop) Ped Fatals Per 100K (pop)
Pedacycle 
Collisions

Per 100K (pop)
Pedacycle 

Fatals
Per 100K (pop)

1370 31 132 2.94 940 21 19 0.424
56 22 4 1.55 76 29 0.6 0.232

2019 Maricopa County population ~  4,485,000

2019 City of Scottsdale population ~ 258,069

*Source: 2019 ADOT Crash Facts

Maricopa County (2019*)
City of Scottsdale (2014-18 ave)

Maricopa County

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Takeaways from the City of Scottsdale Verifiable Comparable(s):Statewide: COS 8% fewer pedestrian collisions with almost 50% fewer rate of fatalitiesHigher percentage of percentage of bicycle collisions compared to total # of collisions (including all modes/motor vehicles) but again a considerably lower fatality rate (70% less)Maricopa County:Pedestrian Collision rate COS is 29% lower and fatality rate is 47% lowerBicycle collision is higher in COS by 38% but fatality rate is 45% lower in COSCity of Phoenix:Bicycle collision rate in COS is about the same as COP yet the fatality rate is 5% lower than COPPedestrian rate information unavailable at the time of this presentation



Next Steps

Finalize Report in order to:
1. Use to evaluate health of transportation system and as screening tool

2. Identify locations for road safety audits and traffic control device 
review

3. Assist in identifying locations for possible deployment of various traffic 
control

4. Identify locations/corridors for CIP investment

5. Assist with identifying improvements necessary with private 
development

6. Better, more targeted education and/or enforcement

7. Influence the design of new facilities

8. Assist with policy decisions

16



17

Questions?



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 1 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

 
 

 
 

City of Scottsdale 2020 
Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Collision Report 

Traffic Engineering  
Transportation Department7447 East Indian 
School Road, Suite 205 
Scottsdale, Arizona 85251 

                                                 

Traffic Engineering  
Transportation Department 
7447 East Indian School Road, Suite 205 
Scottsdale, Arizona 85251 

City of Scottsdale 
2020 Bicycle and 
Pedestrian 
Collision Report 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 1 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

City of Scottsdale 
2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report 

 

Table of Contents 
     

 

Table of Contents ........................................................................................................................................ 1 
Introduction ................................................................................................................................................ 3 
Facts at a Glance ......................................................................................................................................... 5 
5 Year Trends .............................................................................................................................................. 6 
Bicycle Collision Data .................................................................................................................................. 7 

1- Age of Bicyclist ................................................................................................................................................ 7 
2 - Age of Driver .................................................................................................................................................. 7 
3 - Bicyclist in Collision by Gender ...................................................................................................................... 8 
4 - Driver Collision by Gender ............................................................................................................................. 8 
5 - Bicycle Collisions by Light Condition .............................................................................................................. 9 
6- Bicycle Collision by Month .............................................................................................................................. 9 
7 - Bicycle Collisions by Day of Week ................................................................................................................ 10 
8 - Bicycle Collision by Time of Day .................................................................................................................. 10 
9 - Bicyclist Violation ......................................................................................................................................... 11 
10 - Driver Violation .......................................................................................................................................... 11 
11- Impairment ................................................................................................................................................. 12 
12 - Driver Intended Movement Prior to Collision ........................................................................................... 13 
13 - Manner of Bicycle Collision ....................................................................................................................... 13 
14 - Bicyclist Action (Within 150 feet of Intersection) ...................................................................................... 14 
15 - Bicyclist Action (Over 150 feet from Intersection) .................................................................................... 14 
16 - Traffic Control at Place of Bicycle Collision ............................................................................................... 15 
17 - Bicycle Collision on Private Property ......................................................................................................... 15 
18 - Collision by Bicyclist Injury Severity ........................................................................................................... 16 
19 - Location of Bike Crossing ........................................................................................................................... 17 
20 - Primary Fault in Collision ........................................................................................................................... 17 
21- Bicyclist Direction of Travel Compared to Traffic ....................................................................................... 17 

Pedestrian Collision Data .......................................................................................................................... 18 
22 - Age of Pedestrian....................................................................................................................................... 18 
23 - Age of Driver .............................................................................................................................................. 18 
24 - Pedestrian in Collision by Gender .............................................................................................................. 19 
25 - Driver in Collision by Gender ..................................................................................................................... 19 
26 - Pedestrian Collisions by Light Condition ................................................................................................... 20 
27 - Pedestrian Collisions by Month ................................................................................................................. 20 
28 - Pedestrian Collisions by Day of Week ....................................................................................................... 21 
29 - Pedestrian Collisions by Time of Day ......................................................................................................... 21 
30 - Pedestrian Violation .................................................................................................................................. 22 
31 - Driver Violation .......................................................................................................................................... 22 
32 - Impairment ................................................................................................................................................ 23 
33 - Driver Intended Movement Prior to Collision ........................................................................................... 24 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 2 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

34 - Manner of Pedestrian Collision ................................................................................................................. 24 
35 - Pedestrian Action (Within 150 feet of Intersection) ................................................................................. 25 
36 - Pedestrian Action (Over 150 feet of Intersection) .................................................................................... 25 
37 - Traffic Control at Place of Pedestrian Collision ......................................................................................... 26 
38 - Pedestrian Collisions on Private Property ................................................................................................. 26 
39 - Collision by Pedestrian Injury Severity ...................................................................................................... 27 
40 - Location of Pedestrian Crossing ................................................................................................................ 28 
41 - Primary Fault in Collision ........................................................................................................................... 28 
42 - Pedestrian Mode of Transportation .......................................................................................................... 29 

Bicycle Collision Maps ............................................................................................................................... 30 
43 - 5 Year Total Citywide ................................................................................................................................. 30 
44 - 5 Year Total Northern Scottsdale .............................................................................................................. 31 
45 - 5 Year Total Central Scottsdale .................................................................................................................. 32 
46 - 5 Year Total Southern Scottsdale .............................................................................................................. 33 
47 - 5 Year Total "Old Town" Scottsdale ........................................................................................................... 34 

Pedestrian Collision Maps ......................................................................................................................... 35 
48 - 5 Year Total Citywide ................................................................................................................................. 35 
49 - 5 Year Total Northern Scottsdale .............................................................................................................. 36 
50 - 5 Year Total Central Scottsdale .................................................................................................................. 37 
51 - 5 Year Total Southern Scottsdale .............................................................................................................. 38 
52 - 5 Year Total "Old Town Scottsdale" ........................................................................................................... 39 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Severity Maps........................................................................................ 40 
53 - 5 Year Total Citywide ................................................................................................................................. 40 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Severity Maps........................................................................................ 41 
54 - 5 Year Total Northern Scottsdale .............................................................................................................. 41 
55 - 5 Year Total Central Scottsdale .................................................................................................................. 42 
56 - 5 Year Total Southern Scottsdale .............................................................................................................. 43 
57 - 5 Year Total "Old Town" Scottsdale ........................................................................................................... 44 

Arizona Crash Report ................................................................................................................................ 45 
58 - Page 1 of 3 ................................................................................................................................................. 45 
59 - Page 2 of 3 ................................................................................................................................................. 46 
60 - Page 3 of 3 ................................................................................................................................................. 47 

Definitions of and Excerpts From Arizona Crash Report .......................................................................... 48 
 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 3 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

City of Scottsdale 
2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report 

 
Introduction 

     

 
The purpose of this document is to provide bicycle and pedestrian collision data for the City of Scottsdale for the most 
recent five (5) years of reported data.  The data available at the time of this report is 2014-2018.  This is the first report 
the City has produced of this type.  It is expected that this report will be updated periodically.   Due to the relative 
infrequency of bicycle and pedestrian collisions relative to vehicular collisions, it would make sense that updates occur 
less frequently than the Cities’ biennial Traffic Volume and Collision Report Manual. 
 
During the five (5) year analysis period, there were a total of 378 documented bicycle collisions and 281 documented 
pedestrian collisions.  This correlates to a yearly average of approximately 76 bicycle collisions and 56 pedestrian collisions.  
The data was vetted extensively, and each individual collision report was reviewed to confirm that the report did, in fact, 
involve a bicycle or pedestrian.  This is an important distinction because a simple query of the collision type – at the State, 
City, or local level – may yield different results.  The discrepancies could be attributed to reporting criteria, officer 
interpretation, and human error.  Because all documented collisions contained in this report are verified, there is a high 
degree of confidence that all bicycle and pedestrian collision reports for the five (5) year analysis period between 2014-
2018 are accurately represented.  It is also important to note that the data in the report is for documented bicycle and 
pedestrian collisions and that it is logical to expect there are bicycle and pedestrian collisions that do not result in a report 
and thus not represented in the data contained in this report. 
 
In addition to tabulated data, this report also includes graphical representations to illustrate the collision data.  Bar and 
pie charts are used to show the relative percentages of collisions occurring for many different variables such as age, 
gender, day of week, time of day, action by motorist relative to the bicycle and pedestrian, and so on. 
 
There are also maps contained within this report that provide a spatial representation of the locations where bicycle and 
pedestrian collisions have occurred.  For the purposes of this report, the City was divided into four (4) distinct segments 
by geographic area – northern, central, southern, and downtown (“Old Town”).  The maps provide a breakdown of total 
collisions by mode (bicycle or pedestrian) and by severity (serious injuries and fatalities). 
 
When reviewing the report, it is also important to understand some of the applicable laws as they relate to bicyclists and 
pedestrians.  For bicyclists – it is legal to ride a bicycle on sidewalks in Scottsdale as well as the roadway.  A bicyclist can 
ride in either direction on a sidewalk, but this can make them vulnerable to see, particularly to vehicles making a right-
hand turn.  It is illegal to ride a bicycle in the roadway against traffic (A.R.S. 28-721) and it is illegal for motorist to enter 
an intersection without making a reasonable attempt of ensuring it is clear to proceed (A.R.S. 28-701A, 28-645.A.1.a, 28-
773, 28-774).  For pedestrians – Arizona law requires drivers to exercise due care to avoid colliding with a pedestrian 
(A.R.S. 28-794).  It is also against the law to pass vehicles stopped at marked or unmarked crosswalks when pedestrians 
are present (A.R.S. 28-792).  Pedestrians walking or running along a roadside without sidewalks have a legal right to do so 
and vehicles must avoid colliding with them (A.R.S. 28-796) but if sidewalks are provided, a pedestrian shall not walk along 
and on an adjacent roadway (A.R.S. 28-796).  Lastly, a pedestrian crossing a roadway at any point other than within a 
marked crosswalk or within an unmarked crosswalk at an intersection shall yield the right-of-way to all vehicles on the 
roadway and between adjacent intersections at which traffic control signals are in operation, pedestrians shall not cross 
at any place except in a marked crosswalk (A.R.S. 28-793A and C).  There are numerous other laws that apply to both 
bicyclists and pedestrians; however, the intent of this report is to provide context to the collision categories and the laws 
referenced assist the reader with that intent. 
 
It is anticipated that the Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report will provide a resource for practitioners in several 
applications.  First, the report can be used as a screening tool for locations that have a documented history of bicycle and 
pedestrian collisions.  This information can be supplemented with other references, such as the previously referenced 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 4 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

biennial Traffic Volume and Collision Report Manual, to assist in identifying possible locations for road safety audits and 
device reviews.  One of the challenges associated with the bicycle and pedestrian modes of transportation is knowing 
where to deploy traffic control to promote safe travel by anticipating latent demand.  Understanding where collisions 
have occurred amongst bicyclists and pedestrians can assist to bridge that unknown.  Second, locations that have a history 
of bicycle and pedestrian collisions can be identified for capital improvement projects.  Third, knowing the locations with 
documented bicycle and pedestrian collisions can assist with identifying infrastructure improvements associated with 
private development.   Fourth, understanding the behaviors associated with collisions involving bicycles and pedestrians 
can lead to better education, targeted enforcement, and influence design of new facilities such as bike lanes. 
 
Below are approximate corridor locations that exhibit clusters of bicycle and pedestrian collisions between 2014 and 2018 
broken down by geographic area – northern, central, southern, and Old Town.  These locations are by listed by frequency 
and not by severity.  As one may expect, the denser areas of the City – Southern Scottsdale and Old Town, have a larger 
number of collision clusters while the less densely populated area of northern Scottsdale had fewer clusters of collisions. 
 
Northern 
Bicycle  

• Pima Road from Pinnacle Peak Road to Lone Mountain Road 
Pedestrian  

• No discernable cluster(s) 
 
Central 
Bicycle  

• Scottsdale Road from Shea Boulevard to Bell Road 
• Frank Lloyd Wright Boulevard from near the Loop 101 interchange east to Thompson Peak Parkway  
• Area bounded by Via Linda to the south, Mountain View Road to the north, 90th Street to the west and 96th Street 

to the east 
Pedestrian  

• Scottsdale Road between Greenway Road and Union Hills Drive  
• Scottsdale Road between Mountain View Road and Cholla Street 
• Area surrounding the Honor Health Medical Campus near Shea Boulevard and 90th Street 

 
Southern 
Bicycle 

• Scottsdale Road from Roosevelt Street to McDowell Road  
• McDowell Road from Scottsdale Road to Hayden Road 
• Hayden Road from Thomas Road to Osborn Road 
• McDonald Drive from Miller Road to Pima Road 

Pedestrian 
• McDowell Road from Miller Road to Hayden Road  
• Thomas Road near the intersection of Scottsdale Road to the east and west  
• Scottsdale Road from McDowell Road to Thomas Road 
• Indian School Road from Miller Road to Hayden Road 

 
Old Town 
Bicycle 

• Scottsdale Road from Indian School Road to Chaparral Road 
Pedestrian 

• Camelback Road from Goldwater Boulevard to 75th Street  
• Scottsdale Road from Main Street to Indian School Road 
• Stetson Drive/5th Avenue from Scottsdale Road to Wells Fargo Avenue 

  



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 5 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Facts at a Glance 
     

 
From 2014 to 2018… 
 
 Bicycle Collisions: 

…  378 bicycle collisions– an average of 76 collisions annually 
…  50 serious injuries and 3 fatalities 
…  Bicycle collisions accounted for 1.7% of all collisions over the 5-years 
…  15% of bicyclists were individuals under the age of 18  
…  78% of bicycle collisions occurred during daylight 
…  Only 4% of bicycle collisions involved a party that was impaired 
…  42% of bicycle collisions did not result in any violation  
…  The highest reported violation was riding in the opposite direction of traffic (22%) 
…  80% of collisions involving bicyclists occurred within 150-feet of an intersection 
…  Bicycle collisions occurred most frequently between 3 PM and 6 PM and on Tuesdays 
…  October had the highest number of bicycle collisions with 45 
…  44% of all bicycle collisions occurred while the motorist was making a right-hand turn 
…  33% of bicycle collisions occurred at uncontrolled locations and another 45% occurred at a signalized location 
 
Pedestrian Collisions: 
…  281 pedestrian collisions– an average of 56 collisions annually 
…  63 serious injuries and 19 fatalities 
…  Pedestrian collisions accounted for 1.3% of all collisions over the 5-years 
…  11% of pedestrians were individuals under the age of 18  
…  55% of pedestrian collisions occurred during daylight 
…  16% of pedestrian collisions involved a party that was impaired 
…  55% of pedestrian collisions did not result in any violation  
…  The highest reported violation was not using a crosswalk (where one existed, 21%) 
…  57% of pedestrian collisions within 150-feet of an intersection occurred while crossing in a marked crosswalk 
…  48% of pedestrian collisions beyond 150-feet of an intersection occurred by crossing midblock 
…  Pedestrian collisions occurred most frequently between 3 PM and 6 PM and on Wednesdays 
…  March had the highest number of bicycle collisions with 36 
…  52% of all pedestrian collisions were categorized as the driver being at-fault 
…  44% of pedestrian collisions occurred at uncontrolled locations  

 

  



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 6 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

5 Year Trends 
     

 

 

 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 7 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Bicycle Collision Data 
     

 

 
 

1- Age of Bicyclist 

 
2 - Age of Driver 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 8 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Bicycle Collision Data 
     

 

 
3 - Bicyclist in Collision by Gender 

 
4 - Driver Collision by Gender 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 9 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Bicycle Collision Data 
     

 
5 - Bicycle Collisions by Light Condition 

 
6- Bicycle Collision by Month 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 10 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Bicycle Collision Data 
     

 
7 - Bicycle Collisions by Day of Week 

 
8 - Bicycle Collision by Time of Day 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 11 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Bicycle Collision Data 
     

 
9 - Bicyclist Violation 

 
10 - Driver Violation 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 12 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

 

Bicycle Collision Data 
     

 

 
11- Impairment 

 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 13 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

 

Bicycle Collision Data 
     

 

 
12 - Driver Intended Movement Prior to Collision 

 
13 - Manner of Bicycle Collision 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 14 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Bicycle Collision Data 
     

 
14 - Bicyclist Action (Within 150 feet of Intersection) 

 
15 - Bicyclist Action (Over 150 feet from Intersection) 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 15 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Bicycle Collision Data 
     

 

 
16 - Traffic Control at Place of Bicycle Collision 

 
17 - Bicycle Collision on Private Property 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 16 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Bicycle Collision Data 
     

 

 
18 - Collision by Bicyclist Injury Severity 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 17 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Bicycle Collision Data 
     

 
19 - Location of Bike Crossing 

 
20 - Primary Fault in Collision 

 
21- Bicyclist Direction of Travel Compared to Traffic 

Ridng with Traffic
200 (52%)

Riding Against Traffic
168 (44%)

Other
14 (4%)

Bicyclist Direction of Travel Compared to Traffic  



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 18 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Pedestrian Collision Data 
     

 

 
22 - Age of Pedestrian 

 
23 - Age of Driver 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 19 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Pedestrian Collision Data 
     

 

 
24 - Pedestrian in Collision by Gender 

 
25 - Driver in Collision by Gender 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 20 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Pedestrian Collision Data 
     

 

 
26 - Pedestrian Collisions by Light Condition 

 
27 - Pedestrian Collisions by Month 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 21 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Pedestrian Collision Data 
     

 

 
28 - Pedestrian Collisions by Day of Week 

 
29 - Pedestrian Collisions by Time of Day 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 22 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Pedestrian Collision Data 
     

 
30 - Pedestrian Violation 

 
31 - Driver Violation 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 23 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

 

Pedestrian Collision Data 
     

 
32 - Impairment 

 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 24 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Pedestrian Collision Data 
     

 
33 - Driver Intended Movement Prior to Collision 

 
34 - Manner of Pedestrian Collision 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 25 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Pedestrian Collision Data 
     

 
35 - Pedestrian Action (Within 150 feet of Intersection) 

 
36 - Pedestrian Action (Over 150 feet of Intersection) 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 26 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Pedestrian Collision Data 
     

 
37 - Traffic Control at Place of Pedestrian Collision 

 
38 - Pedestrian Collisions on Private Property 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 27 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Pedestrian Collision Data 
     

 

 
39 - Collision by Pedestrian Injury Severity 

 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 28 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Pedestrian Collision Data 
     

 
40 - Location of Pedestrian Crossing 

 
41 - Primary Fault in Collision 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 29 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Pedestrian Collision Data 
     

 
42 - Pedestrian Mode of Transportation 

 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 30 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Bicycle Collision Maps 
     

 
43 - 5 Year Total Citywide 

  



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 31 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

 

Bicycle Collision Maps 
     

 
44 - 5 Year Total Northern Scottsdale 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 32 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Bicycle Collision Maps 
     

 

 
45 - 5 Year Total Central Scottsdale 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 33 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Bicycle Collision Maps 
     

 

 
46 - 5 Year Total Southern Scottsdale 

  



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 34 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Bicycle Collision Maps 
     

 
 

 
47 - 5 Year Total "Old Town" Scottsdale 

  



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 35 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Pedestrian Collision Maps 
     

 
48 - 5 Year Total Citywide 

 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 36 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Pedestrian Collision Maps 
     

 
49 - 5 Year Total Northern Scottsdale 

 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 37 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Pedestrian Collision Maps 
     

 
50 - 5 Year Total Central Scottsdale 

 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 38 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Pedestrian Collision Maps 
     

 
51 - 5 Year Total Southern Scottsdale 

  



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 39 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Pedestrian Collision Maps 
     

 
52 - 5 Year Total "Old Town Scottsdale" 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 40 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Severity Maps 
     

 
53 - 5 Year Total Citywide 

 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 41 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Severity Maps 
     

 
54 - 5 Year Total Northern Scottsdale 

 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 42 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Severity Maps 
     

 
55 - 5 Year Total Central Scottsdale 

 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 43 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Severity Maps 
     

 
56 - 5 Year Total Southern Scottsdale 

  



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 44 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Severity Maps 
     

 
57 - 5 Year Total "Old Town" Scottsdale 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 45 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Arizona Crash Report 
     

 

 
58 - Page 1 of 3 

 
 
 
 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 46 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Arizona Crash Report 
     

 

 
59 - Page 2 of 3 

  



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 47 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Arizona Crash Report 
     

 

 
60 - Page 3 of 3 

  



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 48 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

Definitions of and Excerpts From Arizona Crash Report 
     

 
Pedestrian Collision Category Definitions  

• Light Condition – taken from field 09 on the corresponding Arizona Crash Report, shown in the snippet below.  
o Daylight – reports listed as having “Day” light condition all contained field 09 with the first checkbox 

marked.  
o Dawn/Dusk – reports listed as having “Twilight” light condition contained field 09 with checkboxes 2 or 

3 marked.  
o Dark – reports listed as having “Night” light condition contained field 09 with checkboxes 4, 5 or 6 

marked.  

 
 

• Violation/Behavior of Pedestrian & Driver – taken from field 22 on the corresponding Arizona Crash Report, 
shown in the snippet below. Some Crash Reports listed multiple violations/behaviors for a single individual 
involved or consisted of multiple pedestrians/vehicles involved in a single collision. Therefore, the total number 
of violations for both pedestrians and drivers are greater than the total number of listed reports.  
 

 
 

• Impairment – taken from field 21 on the corresponding Arizona Crash Report, shown in the snippet below. For 
the purpose of this report, impairment refers to alcohol, drug, or medication use.   

o Pedestrian Impairment – report contained field 21 with checkboxes 4, 5 or 6 marked for the unit 
corresponding to the pedestrian. 

o Driver Impairment – report contained field 21 with checkboxes 4, 5 or 6 marked for the unit 
corresponding to the driver. 

o Both Involved Under Influence – report contained field 21 with checkboxes 4, 5 or 6 marked for the unit 
corresponding to the pedestrian and driver. 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 49 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

o No Impairment – report contained field 21 with checkboxes 0, 1, 2, 3, 97 or 99 marked for the unit 
corresponding to both the pedestrian and driver. 
 

 
 

• Driver’s Intended Movement Prior to Collision – This category was interpreted from the narrative included in 
the Arizona Crash Report. In the narrative, the driver’s intended traffic unit maneuver is commonly mentioned.  

o Unknown – reports listed as “unknown” in this category are listed as such because either the driver fled 
the scene before arrival of SPD or the driver’s intended movement was not stated in the narrative.  

o Other – reports listed as “other” in this category include scenarios such as: the driver intended to park 
the vehicle, the driver was negotiating a curve, the driver was changing lanes, the driver was driving on 
the wrong side on the roadway, the driver intended to make a U-turn, or the driver’s foot slipped off of 
the brake pedal.  

 
• Action of Pedestrian (within 150-feet and over 150-feet) – This category was interpreted from the narrative 

included in the Arizona Crash Report. Intersection listed by police officer. 
o Walking/Standing in Pedestrian Facility – the pedestrian was struck by a vehicle while being in a 

pedestrian facility such as a parking lot, sidewalk, yard, etc. 
o Crossing Roadway – the pedestrian was struck by a vehicle while crossing a roadway outside of a near 

provided crosswalk. 
o Crossing in Marked Crosswalk – the pedestrian was struck by a vehicle while crossing a roadway in the 

designated marked crosswalk. 
o Crossing in Intersection – the pedestrian was struck by a vehicle while crossing a roadway at an 

intersection with no provided marked crosswalk. 
o Crossing in Driveway – the pedestrian was struck by a vehicle while crossing a driveway. 
o Crossing Midblock – the pedestrian was struck by a vehicle while crossing a roadway midblock with no 

designated crosswalk nearby.   
o Unknown Location – the two reports listed as “unknown” in this category are listed as such because the 

pedestrian involved left the scene of the collision prior to SPD arrival.  
o In Roadway (Not Crossing) – reports listed as “In Roadway (Not Crossing)” in this category include 

scenarios such as: the pedestrian leaning on the involved vehicle which then moved causing an injury, 
the pedestrian momentarily stepping off of the sidewalk into the roadway with no intention of crossing 
to roadway, the pedestrian walking in the roadway or bike lane alongside traffic with no intention of 
crossing the roadway, or the pedestrian lying in the roadway,  
 

• Traffic Control at Location of Collision – taken from field 16 on the corresponding Arizona Crash Report, shown 
in the snippet below. 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 50 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

o Roundabout – “roundabout” is not an option in field 16 on the crash reports. This information was 
noted from the crash report narrative.   
 

 
 

• Direction of Impact on Pedestrian – This category was interpreted from the narrative included in the Arizona 
Crash Report. 

o Angle – the pedestrian was hit by a vehicle traveling in a perpendicular direction to their direction of 
travel.  

o Right turning Vehicle – the pedestrian was hit by a vehicle in the process of making a right turn.  
o Left Turning Vehicle – the pedestrian was hit by a vehicle in the process of making a left turn.  
o Hit from Rear – the pedestrian was hit by a vehicle approaching from behind.  
o Unknown – reports listed as “unknown” in this category were either hit and run collisions where the 

pedestrian left the scene before SPD arrival, or it was unclear in the narrative and could not be 
determined.  
 

• Private Property/Public Property –there is no specified field on the crash reports to indicate if the collision 
occurred on private or public property. Therefore, this category was interpreted from the narrative of the crash 
report. If the officer noted in the report narrative the involvement of a private roadway/driveway/parking 
lot/address etc., the incident was categorized as private property. If the report narrative did not include any 
mention of private property, the report was listed as a collision on public property.  
 

• Pedestrian Riding Device (Mode of Transportation) – a total of 36 pedestrian collision reports consisted of the 
pedestrian involved riding an alternate form of transportation such as a scooter, skateboard, or wheelchair. The 
reports listed as “other” in this category consisted of a pedestrian on rollerblades, a pedestrian on a Segway, 
and a pedestrian pushing a child in a stroller. 

 
• Location of Pedestrian Crossing – This category was interpreted from the narrative included in the Arizona 

Crash Report. This category is an oversimplified version of the Action of Pedestrian categories. The main 
purpose of this category is to compare the number of pedestrians hit when crossing a roadway vs crossing a 
driveway. May be considered redundant.  

• Action of Driver Leading to Collision – taken from field 23 on the corresponding Arizona Crash Report, shown in 
the snippet below. 

o Other – reports listed as “other” in this category contain field 23 with checkbox 97 marked. These 
reports are scenarios such as: the driver was leaving a parking position, the driver was negotiating a 
curve, the driver was stopped, the driver veered off of the street and onto the sidewalk, the driver 
changed lanes, the driver veered into the bike lane, the driver was performing a U-turn, or the driver 
was driving on the wrong side of the road.  
 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 51 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

 
 

• Primary Fault in Collision – This category was interpreted from the narrative included in the Arizona Crash 
Report. Nearly all crash reports stated in the narrative which party was cited. For the few reports that did not 
state which individual was at fault, this category was interpreted from the information provided on the crash 
report.  

 

Bicycle Collision Category Definitions (that differ from the pedestrian collision categories)  

• Bicyclist Movement Compared to Traffic Flow – This category was interpreted from the narrative included in the 
Arizona Crash Report. This category is a simplified version of the Action/Location of Bike categories. May be 
considered redundant. 

o Crossing Roadway – the bicyclist was hit while crossing a roadway 
o Crossing Driveway – the bicyclist was hit while crossing a driveway access  
o Riding Against Traffic – the bicyclist was hit while riding against traffic, not crossing a roadway or 

driveway. 
o Riding with Traffic – The bicyclist was hit while riding with traffic, not crossing a roadway or driveway. 
o Unknown – reports listed as “unknown” in this category consist of scenarios such as: a hit and run 

collision where the driver fled the scene and the bicyclist was too intoxicated to remember the incident 
and a car on car collision that impacted a nearby bicyclist.  

o Other – reports listed as “other” in this category consisted of scenarios such as: a child playing in an alley 
or the bicyclist was hit while riding in a parking lot 
 

• Vehicle Exiting/Entering a Driveway or Alley – This category was interpreted from the narrative included in the 
Arizona Crash Report. 

• Driver’s Intended Movement Prior to Collision – This category was interpreted from the narrative included in 
the Arizona Crash Report. In the narrative, the driver’s intended traffic unit maneuver is commonly mentioned.  

o Other – reports listed as “other” in this category include scenarios such as: the driver was stopped, the 
vehicle was parked and unoccupied, the driver was backing out of a driveway, or the driver was traveling 
through a roundabout (all of the scenarios listed in this subcategory for pedestrian involved collisions 
apply here as well).  

• Action/Location of Bike (within 150-feet and over 150-feet) – This category was interpreted from the narrative 
included in the Arizona Crash Report.  A small number of collisions involved multiple bicycles. 



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 52 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

• Manner of Collision – taken from field 17 on the corresponding Arizona Crash Report, shown in the snippet 
below. Differs from “direction of impact for pedestrian” category, some collisions occurred because bicycle hit 
vehicle.  
 

 
  



 

2020 Bicycle and Pedestrian Collision Report Page 53 Scottsdale Traffic Engineering, November 2020 

 



SCOTTSDALE PATH & TRAILS SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT   
            
To: Path and Trails Subcommittee 
From: Susan Conklu, Senior Transportation Planner 
Subject: 70th Street Neighborhood Bikeway 
Meeting Date:   February 2, 2021 
 
ITEM IN BRIEF    
Action:     Information and Discussion 
Purpose: Provide an update on the 70th Street Neighborhood Bikeway. 
Background: 
In late 2019, the Maricopa Association of Governments (MAG) authorized design assistance 
grant funding to the City for the 70th Street Neighborhood Bikeway. This planning and 
preliminary design project, which is managed by Transportation staff, is being completed 
through a MAG contract using their approved on-call consultants. The consultant team selected 
consists of Harrington Planning + Design as the primary consultant, with TY-LIN International 
Group and Traffic Research & Analysis as their subconsultants. The project is 100 percent 
federally funded with no required local match. 

 
Update: 
The goal of the project is to provide preliminary design concepts for the 70th Street corridor from 
Continental Drive/Roosevelt Street up to 2nd Street in Old Town. This is the longest continuous 
bike route in the area, but is not easily identifiable to bicyclists, especially newer or less 
experienced riders.  
 
The project will identify potential solutions along the local streets, alley, and intersections within 
the 70th Street corridor to provide a comfortable, low-stress bike route for a wide range of cyclists. 
Cost estimates will be developed to assist in determining feasible near-term and long-term 
implementation options.  
 
The study began in December 2019, with data collected along the corridor in January 2020. 
Analysis of the data and existing conditions took place from March – October 2020. Virtual Open 
House #1 was held from November 17 – 30 on the city’s webpage:  

City of Scottsdale - 70th Street Neighborhood Bikeway Study (scottsdaleaz.gov) 
The virtual meeting included a recorded slide presentation, display boards, and a questionnaire. 
Approximately 165 people provided feedback.  
 
Next Steps: 
The consultants and staff are preparing the Virtual Open House #2 materials for early February, 
tentatively. The final Project Assessment Report will be submitted to staff in February - March. 
Upon completion of the design concept, Concepts included in the final work product will then be 
considered for potential funding through the annual CIP prioritization process. Future federal grant 
funding requests will also be considered. The future improvements are likely to be implemented 
in phases. 
 
 
Contacts: Susan Conklu, 480-312-2308, sconklu@scottsdaleaz.gov 

 

https://www.scottsdaleaz.gov/transportation/paths-trails/bikeway-study


TRANSPORTATION

70th Street Neighborhood Bikeway
Paths & Trails Subcommittee

February 2, 2021



2TRANSPORTATION

Project Overview

• City of Scottsdale received funding from 
Maricopa Association of Governments 
(MAG) through the Design Assistance 
program 

• The consultant team includes 
Harrington Planning + Design (prime 
consultant), T.Y.Lin International Group 
(sub-consultant) and Traffic Research & 
Analysis (sub-consultant)

• Preliminary design concepts

• Gathering input from public



3TRANSPORTATION

Project Area
• This project focuses on a 2.5-mile-long 

section of 70th Street from Continental 
Drive/Roosevelt Street in Tempe to 
Main Street/69th Street in Old Town 
Scottsdale, which is limited to 
Scottsdale existing right-of-way (ROW)
o Low stress neighborhood route
o Connects:

o Existing bike route along Continental 
Drive/Roosevelt Street in Tempe

o Existing bike lane on Indian School Road in Old 
Town Scottsdale

o Existing multi-use path along the Arizona Canal
o Upcoming bike lane projects on McDowell and 

Thomas roads



4TRANSPORTATION

Long Term Goals

Improve bicycle and pedestrian 
comfort

Consider expanding traffic calming 

Provide wayfinding/route signage

Improve ADA connectivity 

Provide biking and walking 
connections to Old Town Scottsdale

Develop corridor identity and sense 
of place



5TRANSPORTATION

Project Segments
• This project corridor is divided into 

5 segments, characterized by the 
width of existing right of way and 
the adjacent types of land use.
o Segment 1(S1): Continental Drive to 

McDowell Road
o Segment 2 (S2): McDowell Road to 

Wilshire Drive
• Segment 3 (S3): Wilshire Drive to 

Thomas Road (alley segment)

• Segment 4 (S4): Thomas Road to 4th

Street

• Segment 5 (S5) 4th Street to 2nd Street 
* new alignment



6TRANSPORTATION

Typical Constraints



7TRANSPORTATION

Primary Constraints Along 70th Street Corridor 

Bicycle 
environment 
conflicts with 

vehicles (Segment 
5)

Limited roadway 
space creates 

conflicts between 
bikes and on-
street parking 
(Segment 5)

Utility equipment 
limits potential 

solutions (off-street 
route)

(Segment 3)

No wayfinding/
route signage

(All segments) 
Sidewalk gaps 

(Segments 2, 3, 5) 



8TRANSPORTATION

Potential Design Solutions and Elements

Conventional 
bike lane with 
one side on-

street parking 

Buffered bike 
lane without on-

street parking

Sharrow with 
on-street 
parking on both 
sides

*Separate approval from the 
Transportation Commission needed as 
part of the Neighborhood Traffic 
Management Program

Potential off-
street route 

solution

Speed cushion* Potential route 
signs

Speed feedback 
sign*



9TRANSPORTATION

Public Input

• Virtual Open House November 17 – 30

o Video presentation
o Questionnaire

o 10 questions
o 163 responses



10TRANSPORTATION

Next Steps

• Review public input
• Develop 15% concepts
• Draft Project Assessment Report for staff
• Open House #2: tentatively February
• Final Project Assessment Report for staff



TRANSPORTATION

70th Street Neighborhood Bikeway
Paths & Trails Subcommittee

February 2, 2021



SCOTTSDALE PATH & TRAILS SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT   
            
To: Path and Trails Subcommittee 
From: Susan Conklu, Senior Transportation Planner 
Subject: Old Town Bicycle Master Plan 
Meeting Date:   February 2, 2021 
 
ITEM IN BRIEF    
Action:     Information and Discussion 
Purpose: Provide an update on the Old Town Bicycle Master Plan. 
Background: 
In late 2019, the Maricopa Association of Governments (MAG) authorized federal grant funding 
for the City’s Old Town Scottsdale Bicycle Master Plan application. The master plan, which is 
managed by Transportation staff, is being completed through a MAG contract using their 
approved on-call consultants. The consultant team consists of Y2K Engineering as the primary 
consultant, with Harrington Planning + Design, Engineering Mapping Solutions, and WERK 
Urban Design as their subconsultants. The funding for the project will be shared: 
 

Maricopa Association of Governments $138,572.13 80%  
City of Scottsdale         $34,643.03  20%  
Total            $173,215.16  100% 

 
Update: 
The scope of the project is to complete a bicycle master plan for the Old Town Scottsdale area, 
prioritize recommendations for future bikeway improvements, and increase active transportation. 
 
The consultants began data collection in March 2020, and the project formally kicked off in April 
2020. A Visioning Workshop was held in May 2020 with over 20 staff from several city 
departments including Traffic Engineering, Planning, Economic Development, Tourism and 
Special Events, and the City Manager’s Office. Participants provided input on bicycling from their 
departmental perspectives. The consultant team spent the summer analyzing the data, existing 
conditions, and gaps in the network. Virtual Open House #1 was held December 15 – January 5 
on the city’s website: 

City of Scottsdale - Old Town Scottsdale Bicycle Master Plan (scottsdaleaz.gov) 
 
The virtual open house included a recorded presentation and questionnaire with 13 questions. 
Over 79 citizens filled out the questionnaire. 
 
Next Steps: 
The team is analyzing the public feedback and identifying infrastructure projects along key 
corridors. Recommendations will include corridor improvements, wayfinding, and spot 
improvements at intersections. Virtual Open House #2 will be February – March tentatively. The 
final Master Plan will be prepared by March 31. 
 
Contacts: Susan Conklu, 480-312-2308, sconklu@scottsdaleaz.gov 

 

https://www.scottsdaleaz.gov/transportation/paths-trails/old-town-bicycle-master-plan


TRANSPORTATION

Old Town Scottsdale
Bicycle Master Plan
Paths & Trails Subcommittee

February 2, 2021



2TRANSPORTATION

Project Purpose

• Identify gaps in the existing bicycle 
infrastructure within Old Town

• Identify opportunities to improve 
bicycle connectivity and comfort

• Increase active transportation and 
promote health and economic benefits 



3TRANSPORTATION

Project Area
• Old Town

• 10 Districts

1. Historic Old Town
2. Civic Center
3. Scottsdale Fashion Square
4. Arizona Canal
5. Scottsdale Arts
6. Fifth Avenue
7. Entertainment
8. Brown & Stetson
9. Medical
10. Garden

1

3

2

4

5

6

9

7

8

10



4TRANSPORTATION

Project Schedule

2021Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Apr 1 May 31Data Collection

Jun 1 Sep 30Data Analysis

Oct 1 Jan 31Draft Master Plan

Feb 1 Mar 31Final Master Plan

Dec
1st Virtual Public Involvement

Mar
2nd Virtual Public Involvement

Draft Plan Complete
Feb 1

Final Plan Complete
Mar 31

2020

We Are Here

Visioning Workshop
May 26

Feb



5TRANSPORTATION

Vision and Goals

• Virtual visioning workshop was 
held with over 20 city of 
Scottsdale stakeholders May 26, 
2020

• Identified existing conditions, 
opportunities and hurdles to 
increasing active transportation in 
Old Town



6TRANSPORTATION

One-Day Counts from 10 intersections 
(Wednesday March 4, 2020)

2,306 
Bicyclists

11,586 
Pedestrians

334 
Scooters



Existing Bike 
Infrastructure

7TRANSPORTATION



Gap Analysis

8TRANSPORTATION



Gap Analysis

9TRANSPORTATION



Key Routes

10TRANSPORTATION

1 2nd Street from Indian Bend Wash to 
Cross Cut Canal

2 Glenrosa Street, Montecito Avenue, 
6th Avenue, Stetson Drive, 5th Avenue

3 75th Street from 2nd Street to 
Camelback Road

4 70th Street and Marshall Way from 
Osborn Road to Camelback Road

5 Chaparral Road and Rancho Vista 
Drive from 64th Street to Arizona 
Canal 



11TRANSPORTATION

Virtual Open House #1

• December 15 – January 5

• Video Presentation

• Questionnaire

• 79 Responses



12TRANSPORTATION

Next Steps

• Evaluate public input

• Identify corridor and spot projects to 
support key routes

• Prioritize recommended projects

• Draft Master Plan

• Future Public Involvement



TRANSPORTATION

Old Town Scottsdale
Bicycle Master Plan
Paths & Trails Subcommittee

February 2, 2021



1 2nd Street from Indian Bend 
Wash to Cross Cut Canal

Key Routes

Old Town Boundary
Key Recommended Routes
Existing Bike Facilities
Planned Bike Facilities

14



2 Glenrosa Street, Montecito 
Avenue, 6th Avenue, Stetson 
Drive, 5th Avenue

Key Routes

Old Town Boundary
Key Recommended Routes
Existing Bike Facilities
Planned Bike Facilities

15



3 75th Street from 2nd Street to 
Camelback Road

Key Routes

Old Town Boundary
Key Recommended Routes
Existing Bike Facilities
Planned Bike Facilities

16



4 70th Street and Marshall Way 
from Osborn Road to 
Camelback Road

Key Routes

Old Town Boundary
Key Recommended Routes
Existing Bike Facilities
Planned Bike Facilities

17



5 Chaparral Road and Rancho 
Vista Drive from 64th Street 
to Arizona Canal 

Key Routes

Old Town Boundary
Key Recommended Routes
Existing Bike Facilities
Planned Bike Facilities

18



Page 1 of 3 

TENTATIVE FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
Rev.1-22-2021 

 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

MEETING DATE:   Feb 18, 2021                                            REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS DUE Feb 12 
• Approval of Meeting Minutes ........................................................................................................ Action 

Approval of Regular meeting minutes January 21, 2021 
• Clever Devices Application on buses ......................................................... Presentation and Discussion 

Discussion of the status of the Clever Devices application that will provide computer aided dispatch a 
vehicle locator system   

• Transportation concerns at a legislature level .......................................... Presentation and Discussion 
Discussion of transportation tracking of concerns and issues at a legislature level – Brad Lundahl, 

Government Relations Director. 
• Other Transportation Projects and Programs Status ........................................................ Information 

Status of projects and programs – Mark Melnychenko, Transportation & Streets Director 
• Commission Identification of Future Agenda Items .............................................................. Discussion 

Commissioners may identify items or topics of interest for future Commission meetings 

MEETING DATE:   Mar 18, 2021                                                                          REPORTS DUE MAR 12 
• Approval of Meeting Minutes ........................................................................................................ Action 

Approval of Regular meeting minutes February 18, 2021 
• 1-GP-2021: Draft Scottsdale General Plan 2035 ........... Information/Discussion and Possible Action 

Planning staff will present and discuss case 1-GP-2021 draft Scottsdale General Plan 2035 – Adam Yaron, 
Principal Planner and Taylor Reynolds, Project Coordination Liaison  

• Street Maintenance ..................................................................................... Presentation and Discussion 
Update on street maintenance – Joseph Zappanti, Shoulders and Drainage Manager  

• Heat Island Effect ........................................................................................ Presentation and Discussion 
Update on Heat Island Effect – Mark Melnychenko, Transportation & Streets Director  

• Other Transportation Projects and Programs Status ........................................................ Information 
Status of projects and programs – Mark Melnychenko, Transportation & Streets Director 

• Commission Identification of Future Agenda Items .............................................................. Discussion 
Commissioners may identify items or topics of interest for future Commission meetings 

FUTURE ITEMS: 
• Impact on Parking....................................................................................... Presentation and Discussion 

Latest parking study, Walter Brodzinski, Right-Way Supervisor 
• November 2018 Sales Tax Projects ............................................................ Presentation and Discussion 

Status of Projects funded by November 2018 Additional Sales Tax   
• MAG Overview............................................................................................ Presentation and Discussion 

A MAG representative to give a presentation on their programs and relationship with Scottsdale  
• McCormick-Stillman Underpass ............................................................... Presentation and Discussion 

Update on McCormick-Stillman Underpass 
• Assist Business’ during CIP Construction ................................................ Presentation and Discussion 

Discussion on working with local business’ during Capital Improvement Projects 
• Urban Air Mobility ..................................................................................... Presentation and Discussion 

Discuss Urban Air Mobility as Mode of Transportation 
• Smart City .................................................................................................... Presentation and Discussion 

Discussion on the City’s participation in Smart City applications. 
• Dynamite Traffic Issues .............................................................................. Presentation and Discussion 

Review of Capital Project improvements, U-turn issue at 101st way & Speed limit 
• Neighborhood Traffic Management Policy Update ................................. Presentation and Discussion 

 

  

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

http://trucchifacebook.com/facebook/chat/emoticon-facebook-halloween/
http://trucchifacebook.com/facebook/chat/emoticon-facebook-halloween/
http://trucchifacebook.com/facebook/chat/emoticon-facebook-halloween/
https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-nd/3.0/
https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-nd/3.0/
https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-nd/3.0/
https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-nd/3.0/


Page 2 of 3 

Revised policy for Commission to review. 
• Pedestrian Crossing Policy ......................................................................... Presentation and Discussion 

Draft policy for Commission review. 
• Median Opening Analysis........................................................................... Presentation and Discussion 

Reviewing data for “pork Chop” median openings compared to standard median openings. 
• New Project Development .......................................................................... Presentation and Discussion 

Project development and how it ties in with Transportation 
• Vacant Land ................................................................................................ Presentation and Discussion 

Impact on areas and traffic with new buildings created 
• Study and Results from Truck Platooning ............................................... Presentation and Discussion 

Update on Study and Results from Truck Platooning 
• Sidewalk Conditions.................................................................................... Presentation and Discussion 

Update condition of sidewalks within the city 
• Electric Car Movement ............................................................................... Presentation and Discussion 

Presentation on electric car movement – Hong Huo 
• Shea and 124th Street Underpass ............................................................... Presentation and Discussion 

Update on underpass – Meinhart or Kercher 
• Trolly usage.................................................................................................. Presentation and Discussion 

Update on trolly usage – Ratna Korepella 
• General Plan Update ................................................................................... Presentation and Discussion 

Update on general plan – Erin Perreault  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 3 

 
PATHS & TRAILS SUBCOMMITTEE  

MEETING DATE:   April, 6 2021  REPORTS DUE March 30, 2021 
• Approval of Meeting Minutes ............................................................................................................... Action 

Approval of Regular meeting minutes of December 8, 2020 
• Trail Maintenance Outreach Plan………………………………………………………………Information 

Update on the public outreach plan for trail maintenance – Susan Conklu 
• Other Transportation Projects and Programs Status ................................................................ Information 

Status of projects and programs –  
• Subcommittee Identification of Future Agenda Items .................................................................. Discussion 

Subcommittee members may identify items or topics of interest for future Subcommittee meetings 
  Planner 

MEETING DATE:   June 1, 2021  REPORTS DUE May 25, 2021 
• Approval of Meeting Minutes ............................................................................................................... Action 

Approval of Regular meeting minutes of April 6, 2020 
• Other Transportation Projects and Programs Status ................................................................ Information 

Status of projects and programs –  
• Subcommittee Identification of Future Agenda Items .................................................................. Discussion 

Subcommittee members may identify items or topics of interest for future Subcommittee meetings 
  Planner 

FUTURE ITEMS: 
• Bicycle Education Program  .............................................................................. Presentation and Discussion 

Update on Laws and Education – Susan Conklu, Senior Transportation Planner   
• Bike Month Recap .............................................................................................. Presentation and Discussion 

Information on Bike Month – Susan Conklu, Senior Transportation Planner 
• Scooters ............................................................................................................... Presentation and Discussion 

Update on Scooter Regulation – Susan Conklu, Senior Transportation Planner 
• Wayfinding.......................................................................................................... Presentation and Discussion 

Update on Wayfinding – Susan Conklu, Senior Transportation Planner 
• Vision Zero .......................................................................................................... Presentation and Discussion 

Information on Vision Zero (Tempe) – Susan Conklu, Senior Transportation Planner 
• Equestrian Connectivity .................................................................................... Presentation and Discussion 

Panel – Susan Conklu, Senior Transportation Planner 
• Access to Indian Bend Wash ............................................................................. Presentation and Discussion 

Better access and how the Parks Dept. can assist. – Susan Conklu, Senior Transportation Planner 
• Path and Trail Gap Analysis  ............................................................................ Presentation and Discussion 
      Information on gaps in the citywide path and trails network – Greg Davies, Senior Transportation Planner 

 


	2-2-21 Agenda
	Item 2. 12 08 20 ID COS-01061 PATHS & TRAILS MINS
	Item 3. 2020 Annual Report_Trails Subcommittee
	Item 4. Bike & Ped Collision Report Update - PT_Report - 2-2-21
	Item 4. 2020 Bike and Ped Presentation
	Item 4. Draft_Report_Rev2
	Item 5. 70th Street Neighborhood Bikeway Subcommittee Report 020221 FINAL
	Item 5. Path and Trails 70th St Bikeway Subcommittee Slides 020221 FINAL
	Item 6. Old Town Bicycle Master Plan Subcommittee Report 020221 FINAL
	Item 6. Path and Trails Old Town Bicycle Master Plan Subcommittee Slides 020221 FINAL
	Item 8. 2-2-21 FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS - Path & Trails

